# Prof.Dr. Klaus Heine

Professor of Law and Economics; Jean Monnet Chair of Economic Analysis of European Law, Director Jean Monnet Centre of Excellence on Digital Governance

Address:

**Erasmus University Rotterdam** 

Burgemeester Oudlaan 50 Sanders-Building 3062 PA Rotterdam, the Netherlands

Telephone: +31 10 4082691

Email: heine@law.eur.nl

website: klausheine.eu

digov.eu

### **SUMMARY**

Klaus Heine's research areas are Law and Economics, European Economic Policy and Management, and he is one of the few scholars worldwide to work on the intersection of these three research domains. In recent years he has specialized in the socio-legal embedding of digitalization. His research is recognized by an international audience through presentations at numerous international conferences and publishing in leading journals in the respective fields. He has been awarded a Jean Monnet Chair by the European Commission and he is the Director of Jean Monnet Centre of Excellence on Digital Governance. He is doing policy consulting on digital governance on the national and European level.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Erasmus School of Law** Rotterdam, the Netherlands Full Professor Law and Economics 2010 - present

Director Erasmus Graduate School of Law Rotterdam, the Netherlands Erasmus School of Law 2016 – 2021

Post-doc Berlin, Germany Management Department, Free University Berlin 2005 - 2009

Research and teaching assistant Marburg, Germany Department of Economics, Philips-University Marburg 1998 - 2005

Research and teaching assistant Bochum, Germany 1997 - 1998 Department of Economics, Ruhr-University Bochum

#### **EDUCATION**

2017

2007 Habilitation in Economics, Philips-University Marburg 2001 PhD in Economics, Philips-University Marburg 1996 Diploma in Economics, Philips-University Marburg

## NOTABLE GRANTS & AWARDS

2019	Sectorplan Social Sciences and Humanities (by the Dutch government)
2019	Jean Monnet Centre of Excellence on Digital Governance by the European Commission
2018 and 2020	KA 107 (Erasmus+) with Bar-Ilan University (Israel)

2012 Jean Monnet Chair on Economic Analysis of European Law by the European Commission

International Training Network (EUTIP) by the European Commission, Principal Investigator